
 

 

 

B U L L E T I N  # 0 1  

 

DATE: September 14, 2023 
 
TO:  Laura Li Industries, LLC 
  Attn: Vincent Sessano 
 
FROM: Frederick Wells, RLA 
  KG+D Architects, PC 
 
PROJECT: Harrison Recreation & Community Center – PHASE 1 
  Harrison, NY 
 
RE:  Construction Documents 
 
Message: 
 
As per Removals Note #1 on Drawing G-100 of the bid documents, an existing conditions “as-
built” topographic survey was recently prepared following demolition of all buildings on the 
project site. Drawing V-002, last dated 9/5/2023, will be incorporated into the Conformed 
Construction Drawings set.  This information supersedes and replaces Drawing V-001, last 
dated 2/18/2019. 
 
This information will not result in additional cost as it was anticipated in the bid documents.   

 

 
Cc: Town of Harrison Engineering Department 
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